BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY ,
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against; Case No. 4143
PERRY WAYNE BROWN

3299 Integrity Way

Fallbrook, CA 92028

Pharmacist License No. RPH 32935

Respondent.

DECISION AND ORDER

The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval is
hereby adopted by the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision
in this matter. |

This Decision shall become effective on July 8, 2015.

It is so ORDERED on July 1, 2015. |

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

By

AMARYLIS GUTIERREZ
Board President
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1625 N. Market Blvd, N219, Sacramento, CA 95834 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
Phone; (816) 574-7900 GOVERNOR EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Fax: (916) 574-8618

www.pharmacy.ca.gov

July 1,2015

Perry Wayne Brown
3299 Integrity Way
Fallbrook, CA 92028

Re:  LETTER OF PUBLIC REPROVAL
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Perry Wayne Brown,
Pharmacist License No. RPH 32935

Dear Mr. Brown:

On February 17, 2015, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, State of
California, filed an Accusation against your Pharmacist License. The Accusation alleged that
while serving as the pharmacist-in-charge for Supervalu, Inc., doing business as SavOn.com
#5805, located at 2510 E1 Camino Real, Suite A, Carlsbad, CA 92008, Pharmacy License No.
PHY 48198, you engaged in unprofessional conduct as follows:

(1) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(j) and (o) on November 16, 2010,
when you dispensed prescriptions in prescription containers in the name of DailyMed California
in violation of Business and Professions Code section 4076(a)(6).

(2) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(o) on November 15, 2010 and
June 14, 2011, when you failed to maintain in California the hard copy, original prescription
records for prescriptions, including Schedule I1I and Schedule IV controlled substances that you
dispensed to DailyMed California patients, in violation of Business and Professions Code section
4081(a) and section 4105(d);

(3) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) on November 15, 2010 when
you failed to properly print out, verify, date, sign and maintain prescription records for refilled
Schedule IT1 and Schedule TV controlled substances in violation of Code of Federal Regulations,
title 21, section 1306.22;

(4) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) when you aided and abetted the.
illegal - wholesaling of dangerous drugs in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 16,
section 1783(d); :

(5) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(j) when you failed to maintain
original prescriptions for Schedule II controlled substances for at least 3 years from the date of
filling for prescription in violation of Health and Safety Code section 11179;

(6) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) when between January 1, 2010
to May 16, 2011, you failed to submit CURES data for the Schedule II, Schedule IIT and
Schedute IV controlled substances dispensed in violation of Health and Safety Code section
11165(dy;
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{7) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) on November 16, 2010 when
you aided and abetted DailyMed California o dispense controlled substances at SavOn.com
#5805’s lcensed facility without a separate Drug Enforcement Agency registration in violation
of Code of Federal Regulations, title 21, section 1301.11(a) and section 1301.12(a);

(8) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(o), for the operation of DailyMed
California, an unlicensed pharmacy, at SavOn.com #5805’s licensed pharmacy location in
violation of Business and Professions Code section 4110(a);

(9) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0), when you shipped
prescriptions without written notice informing patients of their right to consultation from a
pharmacist who had ready access their medical records, and failed to provide a telephone number
of a California pharmacist in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 16, section
1707.2(b)(2);

(10) under Business and Professions Code section 4301 when you dispensed medications
in improperly labeled containers, in violation of Business and Professions Code section 4076(a);

(11) under Business and Professions Code section 4301 when on June 14, 2011, you
dispensed medications in non-child resistant packaging without proper authorization or warning,
in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1717(a), and Code of Federal
Regulations, title 16, section 1701.1;

(12) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(f) when you engaged in acts
involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption by illegally wholesaling
dangerous drugs in violation of California Code of Regulations section 1783(d); and by illegally
operating DailyMed California, an unlicensed pharmacy, at SavOn.com #5805’s licensed
pharmacy location in violation of Business and Professions Code section 4110(a);

{13) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0), when you transferred
Schedule 11 controlled substances to DailyMed California, an unlicensed pharmacy, in violation
of Business and Professions Code section 4169(a)(1), and without completing and retaining Drug
Enforcement Agency Form 222 in violation of Code of Federal Regulations, title 21, section
1305.13; and

(14) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(j) and (o), when you transferred
Schedule II1, IV and V controlled substances to DailyMed California, an unlicensed pharmacy,
in violation of Business and Professions Code section 4169(a)(1), and without maintaining
records concerning the number of commercial containers distributed, including the date of and
number of containers in each reduction from inventory, and the name, address, and registration
number of the person to whom the containers were distributed in violation of Code of Federal
Regulations, title 21, section 1304.22(a)(2)(vii); '

You agreed that the charges and allegations in Accusation No, 4143, if proven at a
hearing, constituted cause for imposing discipline upon your Pharmacist License. You agreed
that at a hearing Complainant could establish a factual basis for the charges in the Accusation,
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and gave up your right to contest those charges. Finally, you agreed that your Pharmacist
License was subject to discipline, and agreed to be bound by the Board’s Disciplinary Order.

Accordingly, in resolution of this matter under the authority provided under Business and
Professions Code section 495, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs issues
this letter.of public reproval.

Sincerely,

Uyttt

VIRGINIA HEROLD

Executive Officer

Board of Pharmacy

Department of Consumer Affairs
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
GRECORY J. SALUTE ,
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
ANTOINETTE B. CINCOTTA
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 120482
110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100
San Diego, CA 92101
P.O. Box 85266
San Diego, CA 92186-5266
Telephone: (619) 645-2095
Facsimile: (619) 645-2061
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
. BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 4143
PERRY WAYNE BROWN | OAH No, 2014050359
3299 Integrity Way STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
Fallbrook, CA 92028 DISCIPLINARY ORDER FOR PUBLIC
. REPROVAL'
Pharmacist License No. RPH 32935 ‘
_ [Bus. & Prof. Code § 495]
Respondent.

IT IS HERERY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and betweei the parties to the above-

entitled proceedings that the following matfers are true:
PARTIES

1. VIRGINIA HEROLD (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of
Pharmacy (Board), She-bfought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in
this matter by Kamala D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by Antoinette B.
Cincotta, Deputy Attorney General.

2. Respondent Perry Wayne Brown (Respondent) is represented in this proceeding by
attorney Marian Zapata-Rossa and Amy Cottbn, whose address is: Quarles & Brady LLP, éne

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4143)
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Renaissance Square, Two North Central Avenue, Phoenix, AZ 85004-2391, (telephone (602)
230-5521.)

3. On or about August 10, 1979, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist License No.
RPH 32935 to Perry Wayne Brown (Respondent), The Pharmacist License was in full force and
effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 4143 and will expire on
January 31, 2017, unless renewed.

' JURISDICTION

4. Accusation No. 4143 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of
Consumer Affairs and is currently pending against Respondent. The Accusation and all other
statutorily required documents were properly s,erved on Respondent on March 3, 2014.
Respondent timely filed his Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation. A copy of Accusation
No. 4143 is attached as Exhibit A, and incorporated hérein by reference.

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

5. Reéiaondent has carefully rea,d, fully discusséd with counsel, and understands the
charges and allegations in Accusation No. 4143. Respondent has also carefully read, fully
discussed with counsel, and undetstands the effects of tlns Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary
Ordet fot Public Reproval. _

6.  Respondent is fully awate of his legal tights in this matter, including the right to a
heatring on the charges and allegationé n the Accuysation; the right to confront and cross-examine
thé witnesses against him,; the right to present eVidence and to testify on his own behalf; the right
to the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of
docurments; the right to reconsideration and court review of an adverse decision; and all other
rights accorded by the Californid Administrative Procedure Act and other aijplicable laws,

7. '. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each and
every right set forth above. ' '

1
" |
"

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4143)
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CULPABILITY

8.' Respondent understands and agrees that the charges and allegations in Accusation
No. 4143, if proven at a hearing, cofistitute cause for imposing discipline upon his Pharmacist
License.

9. Tor the purpose of resolving the Accusation without the expense and uncertainty of
further proceedings, Respondent agrees that, at a hearing, Complainant could establish a factual
basis for the gf;aiges in the Accusation, and that Respondent hereby gives up his right fo contest
those charges.

10. Respondent agtees that his Pharmacist License is subjéct to discipline and he agr,eés
to be bound by the Disciplinaty Ordei beloty.

RESERVATION

11.  The admissions made by Respondent heérein a;re only for the purposes of this
proceeding, or aﬁy othet proceedings in which the Board of Pharmacy or Gther professional
licensing agency is involved, and shall not be admissible in any other criminal or civil
proceeding, |

| CONTINGENCY

12,  This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board. Respondent understands
and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board may communicate directly
with the Board regarding this stipulation and ‘settl‘cr:ricnt, without notice to or participation by
Respondent or his:coufnsel. By signing the stipulation, Respondent understands and agrees that he
may not withdraw his agreement or Seek to resgind the stipulation prior to the time the Board
¢onsiders and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its Degision and Order,
the Stipulated Settiément and ﬁiscipiinary Order for Public Reproval shall be of no force or
effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties,
and the Board shall not be disqualified from furthet action by having considered this matter.

13,  The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile

copies of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval, including

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4143)
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Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and
effect as the originals.

14.  This Stipula‘ted Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval is intended by
the parties to be dn integrated writing répresenting the complete, final, and exclusive embodirnent
of their agreement. It supersedes any and ail pHor or contémporaneous agreements,
understandings, discussions, negotiations, and commitments (Written or oral). This Stipulated
Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval may not be alteted, amended, modified,
supplemented, or othérwise changed except by a writing executed by an authorized representative
of each of the parties. '

15. In consideration of the fofegoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agtee that
the Board may, without further notice ot formal procééding, issue and enter the following
Disciplinary Ordet: ‘

DISCIPLINARY ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Phafﬁlacist License No. RPH 32935 issued to Respondent
Perry Wayne Brown (Respondent) shall by way of letter from >the Board’s Executive Officer be
publicly reproved. The letter shall be in substantially the same form as the letter attached as
Exhibit B to this stipulation. | .

ITIS FURTI‘iER ORDERED that Respondent shall pay to the board fifty (50) percent of its
costs of ifvestigation and prosecution in the amount of $21,624.00. Respondent shall be
permitted to pay these costs in a payment plan approved by the Board. If Respondent fails to pay
the Board costs as ordered, Respondent shall fiot be allowed to renew his Pharmacist License
until Respondent pays costs in full.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that within 90 days of the effective date of this decision,
Respondent shall pay a fine in the amount of $5,000.00 to the Board. If Respondent fails to pay
the fine as oxdered,_'Respc.)ndent shall not be allowed to renew his Pharmacist License until
Respondent pays the fine in full, |
i
i

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4143)
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Exhibit A

Accusation No, 4143

T
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
LNDA K. SCHNEIDER
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
ANTOMNETTE B, CINCOTTA
Dcpug Attorney General
State Bar No. 120482
110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100
San Diego, CA 92101
P.O, Box 85266
San Diego, CA 92186-5266
Telephone; (61 9) 645-2095
Facsimile: (619) 645-2061
Atrorneys Jor Comp lainant-

_ BEFORE THE
OARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

' Pharinacist Liceiise No. RPH 32935

In the Matter of the Accusaiion Agains‘t: Case No. 4143

SIIPDRVALU INC .
DBA SAVON, COM #5805 . . L
2510 Bl Camino Real, Suite A: ACCUSATION
Carlshad, CA 92008

Pharmacy License No, PHY 48198
PERRY WAYNE BROWN

3299 Integrity Way
Falibrook, CA 92028

Responderts,

Complainant alleges:
| PARTIES |

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity
as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Departrment of Consbrmer Affairs,

2. Onor about December 19, 2006, the Boafd issued Pharmaoy Licerise Nufber PHY
48189 to SuperValu, In., doing business as Savon.Com #5805 (Respondent Savon.Com}, On
1t '
i

1 Acousatiph
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December 19, 2006, Perry Wayne Brown associated as the Pharmacist-In-Charge of Respondent

SavOn.com, The Pha.rmaciz License was in full forée and effect at all times relévant to the

charges brought herein, expired on June 1, 2013, and was cancelied.

3. On or about August 10, 1979, the Board issued Pharmacist License Number RPH
32035 to Perry Wa'yne Brovt‘m (Respondent Brown), The Pharmacist License was in full force and
effect at all times relevant o the charges brought herein and will expire on Janyary 31, 2015,
unless renewed,

JURISDICTION -

4,  This Accusation is brought before the Board under the authority of the following

laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code ynless otherwise indicated.

5. Section 4300 of the Code states in relevant part:

(2} Every license issued may be suspended or tevoked.

(b) The boatd shall discipline the holder of any licénse issued by the board,
whose default hag been entered or whose case has been heard by the board and
found guilty, by any of the following methods:

(1} Suspending judgment.
(2) Placing him or her upon probation,

(3) Suspehding his or her right to practice for a period not exceeding cne
yeer,

~ (4) Revoking his or her license.

(5) Taking any other action in-relation to disciplining him or her as the board
in its discretion may deem proper.

(e} The proceedings under this article shall be conducted in accordance with
Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3 of the
Governiment Code, and the boarg shall have all the powers granted therein, The
action shall be fipal, except that the propriety of the action is subject to review by
the superior court pursuant to Section 1094,5 of the Code of Civil Procedure,

6. Section 4300.1 of the Code, effective Jahuary 1, 2013, states:

The expiration, cancellation, forfelture, or suspenslon of a board-issved
license by operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law,
" the placement of a license on a retired statys, or the voluntary surrender of a
licenss by a licensee shel! not deprive the board of jurisdiction to commence or

2 Accusation
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proceed with any invéstiga}tion of, or action or disciplinary proceeding against, the
licensee or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license,

STATUTORY AUTHORITIES
7. Section 4022 of the Code states

_ "Dangerous drug" ot "dangercus device" means any drug or device unsafe
for self-use in humgns or animals, and includes the following:

_(2) Any drug thit beaf’s the legond: "Camtion: federal law prohibits
dispensing without prescription,” "Rx only," or words of similar import.

_(b) Any device that bears the statement: "Caution: federal law restricts this
devico to sale by oronthe orderofa_.. . . " "Rx only," or words of similar
import, the blank to bg filled in with the designation of the practitioner licensed to
vse or order use of the dovice, - o

_{c) Any other drug or device that by faderal or state law can be lawfully
dispensed only on prescription or furnished pursuant fo Section 4006:

8.  Sectioh 4076 of the Code states ift relevant part:

_ (a) A pharmacist shall not dispense any preséription except in a container
that meets the requirements of statg and federal law and is correctly labeled with
all of the following: '

(6) The name and address of the pharmacy, and préseription number or othiet
means of identifying the presqription.

9,  Section 4081 of the Code states ir: televant part:

(=) All records of manufacture and of sale, acquisition, or disposition of
dangerous drugs ot dangerous devices shall be at ali times during business hours
open to inspegtion by authorized officers of the law, and shall be preserved for at
least threg years from the date of making. A current inventory shall be kept by
every manufacturer, wholesaler, pharmacy, veterinary food-animal drug retailer,
physician, dentist, podiatrist, veterinarian, laboratory, clinic, hospital, instjtution,
or establishment holding a currently valid and unrevoked certificate, license,
perimit, registration, or exemption under Division 2 (commencing with Scptic_m‘
1200) of the Health and Safety Code or under Part 4 (commencing with Section
16000) of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Cods who maintains a stock
of dangerous drugs or dangerous devices.

P

3 Actusstion
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10. Section 4105 of the Code states in relevant pait:

. (d) Any records that are maintained clectronically shall be maintained so that
the pharmagist-in-charge, the pharmacist on duty if the pharmacist-in-charge is not
on duty, or, in the case of a veterinary focd-animal drug retailer or wholesaler, the

designated representative on duty, shall, at all times during which the licetised
-premises are open for business, be able to proguce a hard copy and electronic copy
of all regords of acquisition or disposition or other drug or dispensing-related
records- maintained electronically, ' ’

11.  Section 4110 of the Code states in relevant part;

{a) No person shall conduct a pharmacy in the State of California unless he
or she has obtained a license from the board. A license shall be required for each
pharmacy owned or operated by a specific person, A sepayate license shall be
required for each of the premises oIP any person operating a pharmacy in more than
‘one location, The license shall be renewed annually. The board may, by regulation,
determine the eiroymstances.under which a license may be transferred. -

12.  Section 4169 of the Code states in relevant part:
{a) A person or entity mé'y not do aniy of the following;

(1) Puichase, trade, sell, or transfer dafigerous drugs or dangerous devices at
wholesale with a person or entity that is not ligensed with the board as a wholesalet
or pharmacy, ,

13.  Section 4301 of the Code states in relevant part:

~ The board shall take action against any holder of & license who is guilty of
. unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or
.misrepresentation or issued by mistake. Unprofessional conduet shall include, but
is not limited to, any of the following:

_ (f) The commission of any act Involving mioral tuipitude, dishonesty, fraud,
deceit, or corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a
licensee or otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

(i) The violation of eny of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of
the United States regulating controlied substances and dangerous drugs.

4 Aconsation
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(0) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or
abefting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this
chapter or of the applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing
.pharmagy, including regylations established by the board or by any other state of
federal regulatory agency, ' o '

14.  Health and Safety Code section 11165 effective January 1, 2010 to Décember 31,
2011, stated in relevant part:

- (&) To assist law enforcement and regulatory agenicies in their efforts to
control the diversion and resultant abuse of Schedule I, Schedule 111, and Schedule
IV controlied substanees, and for safistical analysis, education, and research, the
Department of Justice shall, contingent upon the availability of adequate funds
from the Contingent Fund of the Medical Board of Californla, the Pharmacy Board

- Contingent Fynd, the State Dentigtry Fund, the Board of Registered Nursing Fund,
and the Osieopathic Medical Board of California Contingent Fund, maintain the

. Contrelled Substance Utilization Review and Evaluation System (CURES) for the

“electronic monitoring of the prescribing and dispensing of Schedule II, Schedule
1L and Schedule TV controiled substances by all practitioners authorized to .
prescribe or dispense these controlled substances, ‘

(d) For each prescription for a Schedule 11, Schedule III, or Schedule IV
controlled substance, the dispensing pharmagy or clinic shall provide the following
informatlon to the Department of Jystice on a weekly basis and in a format
specifled by the Department of Justice:

(1) Full namé, address, and the teléphone iumber of the ultimate vser or
research subject, or ¢ontact information as determingd by the Secretary of the
-United States Department of Health and Human Services, and the gender, and date
of birth of the ultimate user, ' '

_ 82) The prescriber's category of licensure and ljcénse number; federal
controlled substance registration number; and the state medical ligense number of
any proscriber using the federal eantrolled substance registration number of 4
‘government-exernpt facility, ' S '

~ (3) Pharmagy prescription rimber, license number, and federal controlled
substance registration number, -

{4) NDC (National Dz;ug Code) number of the controlled substance
dispensed, ‘

(5) Quantity of the controlled substance dispensed,
(6) ICD-9 (diagnosis code), if available,
(7) Number of refills ordered.

5 - Accusation
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16, Health and Safety Code section 108605 stafes:

_ (B) Whether the drug was dispersed as a refill of a preseription or as a first-
time request,

(9) Date.of origin of the preseription.

|(10) Date of dispensing of the presoription.

() This sectioh shall become spstative on Jaiiary 1, 2005,
15.  Health and Safety Code section 11179 states:

A person who fills a prescription shall keep it on file for at Joast three years
from the date of filling it. '

To the extent tht the requirements of this chapter are identical with the _
federal act, all regulations and any amendments to the regulations adopted pursuant
to the federal act, that are in effect on January 1, 1978, or that are adopted on or
after that date, shall be the poison prevention packaging regulations of this state,

REGULATIONS

17.  California Code of Regulations (CCR), title 16, séction 1707.2, states in relevant part:

®).. ,

(2) When the patient or agent is not present (inclyding but not limited to a
preseription drug that was shipped by mailg a pharmacy shall ensure that the
patient receives written notice; _

(A) of his Or he right t¢ request cénsultation; and -

- (ﬁﬁatelephc’me number from which the patient may obtain ofal cohsultation
irom a pharmacist who has ready access to the patient's record, _ .

18. CCR, title 16, section 171 7, states in relevant paft:

“

(a) No medicaticn shall be diépensed on ?rescription excep"t inanhew
container which conforms with standards established in the official compendia.

19. CCR, title 16, section 1783, states in relevant part:

(d) A manufacturer or wholesaler shall not accept payment for or allow the use
of an entity's credit to establish an account for the purchase of dangerous drugs or

6 Accusation



http:telepho.ne

o W 80 ~I A w1 R W R e

T S T R
BN R ENRREEBEGSG® 9w X6 8o~

m
i

fevices from any person other thé._ﬁ: (1) the-owner(s) of record, chief executive
officer, or chief financial officer listed on the mermit for the authorized person;
and (2) on an account bearing the name of the permittee.

20. - Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), title 16, section 1701.1, states in relevant part:

(&) In order to assist manufacturers of prescription drugs in discharging their
responsibilities under the aot concerning such drugs that are distributed to
pharmacies, the Consumer Product Safety Commission has codified this statement
of its policy concerning which prescription drug packages supplied by
manufacturers to pharmacies must comply with tﬁe “speeial’ (child-resistarit)
packaging requirements contained in 16 CFR 1700.15, o

(b) Manufacturers of prescription drugs may package such drugs for
distribution to pharmacies in different types of packages, depending on whethér the
manufacturer intends that the package will be the one in whigh the drug is
uitimately given to the consumer or whether it is intended that the pharmacist will
repackage the drug before it is dispensed to the consumer, If the drug is supplied in
a bulk package from which individual prescriptions are intended to be repackaged
by the pharmucist, the manufacturer need not utilize special pacl;agin%. However,
the Commission interprets the provision of the act as requiring that all prescription
drugs subject to a special packaging standard that are distributed to pharmacies
shall be in special packaging if the immediate package in which the drugs are
distributed by the manufacturer is intended to be the package in which the drugs

-ar¢ dispensed to the consumer, Examples of such packages include mnemonic.
dispensing devices; dropper bottles; packages with “tear off” labels; packages
which incorporate ancitlary instructions for gonsumer handling, storage, or use on
permanently affixed portions of their labels; and prodycts intended to be
reconstituied In their origina! containers, The Commission belieyes that this
-interpretation is necessary in order to insure that the pharmacist will actually
_dispense the drug in the propet package. If the pharmacist receives a request froin

~the consumer or an order from the prescribing medical practitioner for
conventional (noncomplying) packaging, section 4(b) of the act permits the

~pharmacist to convert the package to conventicnal packaging or repackage the drug
in conventicnal packaging, v

~ (c) Manufacturers should also note that section 4(a) of the act (which allows
a product to be marksted in noncomplying packaging of a single size under certain
eircumstances) does not apply to prescription drugs subject to section 4(b) of the
act, Thus, since the section 4(a) single-size exemption for ovet-the-counter drugs
and other household substances does not apply to prescription drugs, every unit of
a prescription drug subject to a special packaging standard which is distribytéd toa
pharmacy in a package intended by the manufacturer o be dispensed to a

- consumer shall be in special packaging.

. (d) Nothing in this statement of pelicy and interpretation should be
interpreted as relieving the pharmacist of the responsibility of insuring that all
préscription drugs subject {o & special packaging standard ere dispensed to the
consumer in special packaging unless otherwise ordered by the preseribing
pragtitioner or otherwise requested by the consumer. '

7 Accugation



http:dispens~d.to

— e e e

J—

- . L S T S e A Y Y
gggﬁﬁgﬁg'g.\owqoub-wm-—

21, CFR, title 21, scction 130111 siates in relevant part:

(g) Bvery person who manufactures, distributes, dispenses, fmports, or
exports any controlled substance or who proposes to engage in the manufacture,
~ distribution, digpensing, importation or exportation of any controlled substance
shall obtain a registration unless exempted by law or pursuant to §§ 1301,22
through 1301.26. Except as provided jn paragraph (b) of this section, only persons

actually engaged in such activities are required to obtain a registration; related or
offiliated persons who are not engaged in such activities are not required to be
registered, (For example, 4 stockholder or parent corporation of a corporation
manufactyring conitrolled substances is not required to obtajn a registration.)

22, CFR, title 21, section 1301.12 states in relevant part:

(a) A separate registration is fequired for each principal place of business or
profossional prastice at one general physical location Wherg controlled substances

are manufestured, distributed, imported, exported, or dispensed by a person,

23. CFR, title 21, seetion 1304.22 states if talevant part;

_ Esoh peréon registered o authorized (by § 1301.13(e) or §§ 1307.11~
1307,13 of this chapter) to manufacture, distribute, dispense, import, export 6r
conduct rosearch wfth coritrolled substances shall maintain records with the
information listed below, ’ . ' -

(a) Records for manufacturers, Each person registered or authorized to

manufacture controlled substances shall maintain records with the following
information: '

(2) For each controlled substanga in finished forfr,

. {vii) The number of commerclal containers distributed to other petsons,
inoluding the date of and number of containers in each reduction from inventsiy,
- and the name, address, and registration number of the person to whom the
containers were distributed;

24, ‘CFR, title 21, destion 1305.13 states in relevent patt

Sa) A purchaser must submit Copy 1 and Copy 2 of the DEA Form 222 to the
supplier and retain Copy 3 in the purchaser's files. :

CRCEE )
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25.  CFR, title 21, section 1306.22 states In relevant part;

(b} Bach refilling of a presoription shall be entered on the back of the
prescription or on anpther appropriate document or electronic prescription record,
if entered on another document, such as a medication record, or electronic
prescription record, the document or record must be uniformly maintained and

readily rétrievable,

() The following information fmust be retrisvable by the préscription
number: .

(1) The name and dosage fori of the éanirolled substance,

(2) The date filléd or refiflod.

(3) The quantity dispérsed. ,

{4) The Initials of the dispensing pharmacist for each refill,

| (5) The total number of refills for that preseriptior,

(d) If the pharmagist mérely initials and dates the back of thie prescription of
annotates the electronic prescription record, it shatl be deemed that the full face
amount of the prescription has been dispensed.

(o) THe presciibing pléctitionsr fay authorize additional refills of Schedule
III or [V contralled substances an the original prescription through an oral refill

authorization transmitted 1o the pharmacist provided the following conditions afe -

. {1) The total quantity authorized, including the amount of the originel
prescription, does not exceed five refills nor extend beyond six momths from the
date of issuc of the original preseription. ' '

(2) The pharmacist obtaining the oral authorization records on the reverse of
the-original paper prescription or gnnotates the electronic prescription record with’
the date, quantity of refill, number of additional refills authorized, and initials the
paper prescription or annotates the electronic prescription record showing who

teceived the authorization from the preseribing practitioner who issued the original .

prescription.

(3 The quantity of each additional refill authorized is equal to or less than
the quantity authorized for the initial filling of the original prescription. _

(4) The prescribing practitioner must exedute a new and separate pregeription
for any additional quantities beyond the five-refill, six-manth limitation,

(£) As an alternative to the procedures provided by paragraphs (a) through (c)
of this section, a computer application may be used for the storage and retrieval of
refill information for original paper prescription orders for controlled substances in
Schedule I and IV, subject to the following conditions:

9 ' Acousation
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. (1) Any such proposed computerized application must provide onling
refrieval (via computer monitor or hard-copy printout) of original preseriptiof
order information for those prescription orders that arg currently authorized for

. refilling, This shall include, but is not limited to, data such as the original

preseription number; date of issuance of the original pregcription order by the
practitioner; full name and address of the patient; name, address, and DEA
registration number of the praptitioner; and the name, sirength, dosage forni,
‘quantity of the controlled substance preseribed (and quantity dispensed if differént
from the quaniity prescribed), and the total number of refi]ly authorized by the
prescribing practitioner. ' o ' o :

_ (2) Aniy such proposed coinputerized application must also provide onliné
retrieval (via computer monijtor or hard-copy printout) of the current refill history
for Sehedule [T or TV controlled substance prescription orders (these authorized
for refill during the past six months). This refil] history shall include, but is not

_limited to, the name of the controlled substance, the date of refil], the quantity

dispensed, the identificatjon code, or name or injtials of the dispensing pharmacist
fo:j each refill and the total number of refills dispensed to'date for that prescription
order, o ! ' o '

(3) Dotumentation of the fact that thé refill information entered into the
computer each time a pharmacist refills an original paper, fax, or oral prescription
order for a Schedule I or TV contrglled substanoe, is correct must be provided by
the individual pharmacist who makes use of such an applicgtion, If sugh an
application provides a hard-capy printout of each day's controlled substance

-preseription order refill data, that printout shall be verified, dated, and signed by

‘the individual pharmacist who refilled such a prescription order. The individual
pharmagist must verify that the data indicated are correct and then sign this
document in-the same manner as he would sign a check or legal document (e.g., .
JH, Smith, or John H, $mith). This document shall be maintained in & separate file
at that pharmacy fot a peried of two years from the dispensing date. This printout
of the day's controlled substance prescription order refill data must be provided to.
each pharmacy using such a computerized application within 72 hours of the date
on which the refill was dispensed. It must be verifted and signed by each
pharmecist wha is involved with such dispensing. In lieu of such a printout, the
pharmacy sha)l maintain a bound log book, or separate file, in which sach
individyal pharmacist involved In such dispensing shall sign a statement (in the
manner previously described) cach day, attesting to the fact that the refjll

. information entered into the computer that day has been reviewed by him and is

correct as shown. Such a book or file must be maintained at the pharmacy

‘employing such an application for a period of two years after the date of dispensing

the appropriately anthorized refill,

{4) Asty such computerized application shall have the capability of producing
a printoyt of any refill data that the user pharmacy is responsible for maintaining
under the Act and its implementing regulations. For example, this would include a
refill-by-refill andit trail for any specified strength and dosage form of an
controlled substance (by either brand or generic name or both), Such a printout
must include name of the prescribing practitioner, name and address of the patient,
quantity dispensed on each refill, date of dispensing for each refill, name or
identification code of the dispensing pharmpcist, and the number of the original
prescription order. In any computerized application employed by a user pharmacy
the central recordkeeping logation must be capable of sending the printout to the
pharmacy within 48 hours, and if a DEA Special Agent or Diversion Investigator
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requests a copy of such printott from the usé pharmacy, it must, if requested to do
so by the Agent or Investigator, verify the printout transmittal capability of its
application by documentation (e.g., postmark). o

. (3) In the event that a pharmacy which employs such a computerized
gpplication experiences system down-time, the pharmacy must have an auxiliary
procedure which will be used for documentation of refills of Schedule Il and TV
controlled substance prescription orders, This auxiliary procedure must ensure that
refills are aythorized by the original prescription order, that the maximum number
of refills has not been exceeded, and that all of the appropriate data are retained for
online data entry as soon as the computer systgm is available for use again,

- (g) When filing refill information for original paper, fax, or oral prescription
otdefs for Schedule IIT or TV controlled substances, a pharmacy may use only one

of the two applications described in paragraphs (a) through () or () of this
section, ‘ ' o ' o

 (h) When filing refill information for eleétionic prescriptions, a pharmacy
must use an applicgtion that meets the requirements of part 1311 of this chapter.

COSTS

26, Section 125,3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may requést the .
administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or viplations of
the licensing act to pay a suri1 fiot to éxceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcément of the case. | |

FACTS

Noveuber '16; 2010 Inspection/Investigation

27, On Septérbeér 10, 2010, the Board recetved a complaint alleging Respondent
$avOn.com Had ;ﬁultiplé questionable dispensing procédutes. Of Octaber 19,2010, the Board
received a second cofplaint which aileged essentially the sémi¢ questionable practices.

28.  On Novémber 16, 20 10, the Board’s inspectors cotiductéd a routine inspection ang
complaitit investigation of Respondent SavOn.cofi logated gt 2510 El Camino Real, Suite A, in
Carlsbad, California, Respondent Brown was present, tbgether with a pharmacist, five pharmacy
technicians, an IT" specialist, a shipping specialist for “DailyMed California,” the operations
manager from 1ndianapo'l;|s for “ﬁaiined Ca‘lifornia,” the Vice President of SuperValu, Inc,, ahd
the Vice President of Pharmacy Operations for DallyMed Pharmacy {Non-Resident Pharmacy
License NRP 956, cancelled); all with the same address as Re;pondcnt SavOmn.com.
it
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29.  During the course of the inspection, the Board’s investigators learned that two
pharmacies operated within Respondent Savon,com’s licensed premise in Carlsbad,

California: Respondent SavOn,com and “DajlyMed California,” (also known as DailyMed
Dedicated Facility “DMDF”), DailyMed California has never been licensed by the Board as
either a pharmacy or wholesaler, DailyMed California was also never registered with the Federa
Drug Enforcement Agenéy (DEA).

30,  On or about November 9, 2009, SuperValu Inc., the owners of Respondent
Savon.com, and Arcadia Resources, Inc., dba Arcadia HealthCare, one of the partiers in
DailyMed Pharmacy, entered into an agfeerﬁént to provide préscription drug services, to bill, and
to adjudicate claims for WellPoint’s California Medicaid (Medi-Cal) member patients. Under the

terms of the agresment, WellPoint’s California Medicaid (Medi-Cal) member patients’

préscriptions weie processed and stored at DailyMed Pharmacy in Indianapolis, Indiané.

Respondent SavOn.éom authorized DailyMed Pharmagy to bili California Medicaid (Medi-Cal)
member patients’ presoription drugs using Respondent Savon.com’s Medi-Cal Provider Number,
and National Counse! for Prescription Drug Programs (NCPDP) Provider Identification Number,’
as well as the NCPDP Number for SavOn #6741 located in Poway, Under the agreement,
DailyMed Pharmacy in Indianapolis was billed for the pharmaceutical drﬁgs shipped to
Réspondent SavOn.com’s licehsed Jocation in Carlshad, California. Respondent SaveOn.com
transferred the pharmaceutical drugs to DailyMed California (also known as DaflyMed Degicated
Facility, “DMDE"), the unlicéhised pharmacy operating inside Respondent SavOn.com.
DailyMed California ther: disensed the pharmaceutical drugs to WellPoint's California Medicaid
(Medi-Cal) iembet patients by: (1) downloading the patients’ prescription data from DailyMed
in Indianapolis onto computers maintained at Respondent SavOn.com’s licensed facility;

(2) printing out prescription labels in the same “DailyMed California;” (3) placing the “DailyMed
. -
eSO B e ae measmatios i i lsrastons
with pharmacy payers and claims progessors. The NCPDP Provider IID is a seven-digit numbering

system that is assigned to every licensed pharmacy and qualified Non-Pharmacy Dispensing Sites
(NPDS) in the Unijted States,
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California” labels on containers packaged with the pharmaceutical drugs that had been transferred
from Respondent SavOr.com: to “DailyMed California;” and (4) 6nce packaged, shipping the
pharmaceuticel drugs from Reéspondent SavOn.com’s licensed facility to the Medi-Cal member
patients using DailyMed Pharmacy’s name on the shiﬁﬁiﬁg’ packages,

31.  Beginning in or about Jajary 2010, and continuing until the time of the inspection
or. November 16, 2010, Respondent Browh served as the Pharmagist-¥n-Charge of Résbo?idc’ht
SavOn.com and 4$ the General Manager (“Rx CA”™) of DallyMed California, the unlicensed

pharmacy. The two phartacies Operated at Respondent SavOn.com’s licensed facility as

) follows:

(8) Respondent SavOn.¢sth and DailyMed Californie, the unlicensed pharmacy, maintained
separate computer §ydters for the two pharinacies inside Respendent SavOn.com’s licénsed
facility; -

(b) Respéndent SavOn.com and DeilyMed California maintained separate labels fot the |
prescriptions dispensed by the two pharmacies;

() Respondent SavOn.com and bailyMed Califomia maintdined separate invéntories in the
two pharmacies; | ' '

{d) ﬁaﬂymﬁd California did not hiave & pharmacy license or & DEA registration, and
thetefore did not'hml/e the réquired DEA 223 forms to fill out fo pyrchase Schedule II controlled
substances. Resporidents SavOn.com and Brown anthorized DailyMed Califoénia and/or
DailyMed Phafﬁnécy 1o éstablish a l_ine of credit and order dangerous driigs and conitrolled
substances for DatlyMed Pharmacy from five different wholesalers using Respondent

SavOn.com’s pharmacy licehse and DEA number. Theée phatmaceutical drugs were shipped to

- Resporident 8avQri.cofh) and ,biiigd fo DajlyMed Pharmécy in Indiahapolis and its subsidiaries,

Respondents Bitwn and SavOn.com transferred these pharmaceutical drugss fo DailyMed
California withéut any accompanying DEA 232 foini authorizing the transfers;

/it

i

H
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(e) Respohdént SavOn.com authorized DailyMed éalifm‘nia to dispense the dangetous
drugs and controtled substances to patients in DailyMe,d California’s labeied prescription
containers from Respondent SavOn.com’s hcansed faclllty.

(f  The presoriptions that DailyMed Califotnia processed at Respondent SavOn.com’s
pharmacy were entefed and retained at DailyMed Pharmacy in Indianapolis, and not in California;

{g) Respondents SavOn.com and Brown éndorsed DEA 222 fortns without the quantity
received and the date; |

(h) The CURES reporting by R_espoﬁdént SavO}i.cdrﬁ dlid not r@ﬁ@g’c the pharmaceytical
drigs dispensed by DailyMed California at Respandent Savon.com’s faoility;

()  Respoident Savon.com recetved dangerdus drivgs and controlled substances in the
shipping and receiving section of Respondent SavOn.com’s facility, transferréd most of these _ |
dangerous drugs ahd controlled subStaﬁﬁqs tq DailyMed California, who then shipped out the
dangerous dmgs dnd confrolied substances to fill mail order prescriptions from Respondent
SavOn.com’s shipp'ing and receiving location; -

Gy Respondent SavOn.com did fiot fiialntain at its licensed facility the hatd-copy
printouts for the refill ﬁrés‘?‘;riptiéﬁs dispensed for Schedule T and Schedulé TV controlied .
substances for either Respondent SavOn,com or Tjailyi\fled. California, the unlicensed pharmacy;

(k) Respondents Brown and SavOn.com did not decument, by printing, verifying arid/or

31gn1ng the record for the prescrlptsons they refilled withm 72 hours;

(l) Responident SavOn.com and Brown falled £6 maintain original presoriptions for the
Stiedule Il sohirolied substarices dishensed through DailyMed California, the unlicensed
phartiacy, at Réspondeht SaveOn.com’s licensed facility.

32.  OnMatch 8,2011, the Board issued a cease and desist notice to DailyMed California
under Business and Professions Code section 4110 to sfop conducting, opérating, practicing, or

acting as a phai‘inacy without being licensed by the Board inl the sarme suite as Respondent

. Savon.com located at 2510 El Camino Real, Suite A. in Carlsbad,

7
i
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33, OnMarch 8, 2011, the Board issued a writtén notice of violation to Respondent
Savon.com for allowing DailyMed California to operate a pharmacy within Suite A at 2510 Bl
Camino Real, Suite A in Carlsbad when only one site license is permitted per premise,

June 14, 2011 Inspection/Investigation 7

34.  On March 24 2011, the Board r;be'ivéd & complaint ffom a pharmagist alleging
DailyMed Pharmacy was using Saleémen to enroll his phartiécy’s patients into its pharmiacy
bubblé packing process.

35, OnJune 14,2011, the Board conducted gnother compliance ingpection and complaint
investigation of Resbohdén't SavOn.com located at 2510 Bl Camino Real, Suite A in Carlsbad,

California together with an investigator trom the California Department of Health Care Services,

“and an agent from the Federal Butean of Narcttic Enforserent,

36. O June 14, 2011, at the time of the inspection/investigation, Respondént Brown
continued to autharize the original prescription tecords for Sohedule IXL, Schedule IV, and
Schedule V controlled substance prescriptions dispensed by Respondent SavOn,com to be

maintained by DailyMed Pharinacy in Indianapolis, and not in California whéfe the drugs were

 dispensed,

37, from January 1, 2010 to Ma‘;} 16, 2011, Kespondent Brown and Respondent
SayOn.com failed to submit CURES reporting for either the prescriptions processed by DailyMed
Pharmacy in Indianapolis or I;HE' controlled Sul_aéfaricé's dispenised at Respondent SavOn,cort.

38, On June 14, 2011, Respondent Brown and Respondent SavQn.com did not include &
writsh notice to patients with all prescriptions dispénsed of their right to consultation, and also
did not provide a consultation telephone number for a Respondent SavOn.com pharmagist in
Carlsbad, California with réady access to the patients’ redord, ' ,

39.  OnJune 14, 2011, Résporidert Brown and Respondent SavOn.com dispensed
ptéscriptions in boxed cofitainers with shipbing labels containing the nafhe DailyMed Califpmia,
and with prescription strip labsls contalning DailyMed Pharmacy's name with DailyMed
California’s address within Respondent SavOn,com.

H
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the naie “DailyMed Carlsbad” on the preseription strip labels,

40,  On June 14, 2011, Respondent Brown and Respondeni SavOn.com dispensed a
prescription by affixing a prescription label on a box of Cyelosporin 100-mg capsules for a patient
that identified the manufacturer as Watson but was manually changed to Teva, without the
capsule identification also being changed, The resultant prescription label identified the capsules
as oblong shaped, off-white in color, insctibed PA20 from Watson, but the label was afﬁxea to
the Teva box of Cyclospdrin 200 mg capsules which identified the capsules as an oblong shaped,
brown capsule, ingeribed with 8 Watson logo and 100 mg,

41.  On June 14, 2011, Reépd’ndéh’c Brown and Respondent SavOn.com used a dispensing
maching to package pi‘e’éoﬁﬁtions’ in non-child resistant packaging that were sent to patients with a
“Nety Patietit Acknowledgiheht Fotm,” without & “Notige of Noti-Child Resistant Packaging”
form, without the patient requésting non-child proof packaging, and without the patient's signed
aythorization to send non-child resistant packaging prior to dispensing,. ‘

42,  On June 14, 2011, Respondent SavOn.com processed a preseription by dispensing the
drugs at Respondent SavOn.com’s facility in Carlsbad, California, but maintained the patient’s
original prescription records, which included Schedule 11 and Schedulé TV ¢onirotled substances,
at DailyMed Pharmacy in Indiariapolis, Indiana.

43, OnJute 14, 2011, Reépondent SavOn.com and Respendent Brown dispensed
prescriptions with the tiame “DailyMed California” on the bémd containers, shipping labels, and

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Unprofessional Conduct by Respondents SavOn.com and Brown —
Dispensing Prescriptions in Ilegal Containers)

44, Respondents SavOn.com and Browh are $ubject to disciplinary action for
unprofessional conduct under Code séction 4301, subdivisions () and (0) in that on November 16,
2010, Respondents dispensed prescriptions in lpfescrip;cion contaifiers ifi the name of DailyMed
California in violation of Code setction 4076(a)(6); as set forth in paragraphs 27 to 43, which are
incorpérated here by this reference. |

i
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SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

{Unpiofessional Conduet by Respondents SavOn.com and Brown —
Maintaining Prescriptioii Records Out-Of-State)

45, Respondents SavOn.¢om and Brown are subject to disciplinary action for
unprofessional conduct under Code séction 4301, subdivision (o), in that on November 15, 2010
and June 14, 2011, Respondents failed to maintain in California the hard copy, original
prescription records for prescriptions, including 'Slchedule 111 and Schedule TV contrg‘;l'ledr
substances that Respondents SayOn.com and Brown dispensed to DailyMed California pdtients,
in violation of Code sectioh 4081, subdivision (a) and section 4105, subdivi,sioln (d), as set forth in
paragraphs 27 to 43, which are incorgorated here by this referérice,

W
('U'nprofessional Condu_ct by Respondents 8ayOn.com and Brown -
Failing to Properly Verify and Maintain Prescription 'Recbi-cls)‘
46. Respondents SavOn.com and Brown are subject 1o disciplinary action for

unprofessional cohduct under Code section 4301, subsection (o), In thét on November 15, 2010,

Respondents failed to properly print out, verify, date, sign and maintain prescription récords for

refilled Schedule Iil and Schedule TV controlled substances in violation of CFR, title 21, 130622,
4s Set forth in paragraphs 27 to 43, which ate incorparated here by this raferef;ce.
FOURTH CAUSE YOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessional Conduct by Rgspondentslsav(l)ri.cbx’n and Browii —
Ajding and Abetting the Ilegal Wholesaling of Dangerous Drugs)
47.  Respondents SavOn.com and Brown are subject to disciplinary action for

unprofessmnal conduct under Code section 4301, subsection {0), in that Respondents aided and
abettad the illegal wholesaling of dangcrous drugs in violation of CCR, title 16, section 1783,

subdivision (d), as set forth in pa_ragraphs 27 to 43, which aré incorporated here by this reference.
"

{tt
-
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FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Unprofessional Conduct by Respondents SavOn.com and Brown ~
Fatlure to Maintain Original Prescriptions for Controlled Substances)

48. Respondents SavOn.com and Brown are subject to disciplinary aotion for
unprofessional conduct under Code section 4301, subdivisicn (), in thet Respondents
failed to iiaintain original prescriptions for Schedule 1T controlled substances for at least 3'years
from the date of filling for prescription in violation of Health and Sefety Code section 11179, as
sét forth in patagtaphs 27 to 43, Which are Incorhorated here by this refci'énce.

(Unprofessional Conduct by Respondents $avOn.comn and Brown —
Failare to Submit CURES Data on Controfled Stibstances Dispensed)

49. Respondents SavOn.com and Brown are s;gb_ject to digeiplinary action for
unprofessional conduct under Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that between January 1,2010
to May 16, 2011; Respondénts failed to submit CURES data for the Schedyle I, Schedule I and
Schedule IV dontrolled subtanges dispensed in violation of Health aid Safety Code Section
11165(c), as set forth in b’ai"é'g'féphlv, 27 to 43, Wwhich afe Incorporated here by this reference.

SEVENITL CADSE FOR DISCTPLINE

{Uriprotessional Conduct by Respondents SavOn.com and Brown —
Axithorizing the Dispensing of Confrolled Substances Without a DEA Registration)

50.. Respondents SavOn.com and Brown are subject to diseiplinary ection for
unprofessichal conduct under Code section 4301, subsedtion (o), in that on Noveiber 16, 2019,
Réspondent SavOn.com’s licensed facility without & separate DEA registration in viglation of
CFR, title 21, section 130111, subdivisicri (a) and section 1301.12, subdivision (a), s set forth in
paragraphs 27 t6 43, which are iﬁcoﬂbo’rated hete by thig réference.

i
I
i
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EIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessiona) Conduct by Respondents SavOn.com and Brown —
the Opeération of an Unlicensed Pharmacy)

51.  Respondents SavOn.coi and Brown are subject to disciplinary action for
uhprofessional conduct tmder Code §éetion 4301, subdivision (o), for the operation of DailyMed
Californja, an unlicensed pharmacy, at Resf.iohdent SavOn,com’s licensed pharmacy location in
vielation of Gode Section 41 10, subdivision (a), as set forth in paragraphs 27 to 43, which are
mcorporated here by this reference.

IR CADSE FOR DISCiPLTNE
(Unprofessional Conduct by Respondents SavOn.com and Bréwn —
Failing to Advise Patients of thelr Right to a Pharmacist Consultation)

52.  Respondents SavOx.cofn and Brown are Subject o disciplinary action.for
unprofessional conduict under Code section 4301, subsection (o), in that Respondents shipped
preseriptions without writter notice informing patie,r'njcs of thei right to consultation from a

pharinacist who had ready access their medical fecords, and failed to provide & telephons Aumber

| of a California pharmacist in violation of CCR, title 16, Sedtion 1707,2, subdivision (b)(2), as set

forth in paragraphs 27 to 43, which aré incorporated here by this reference.
TEETH CAUSE FOR D,ISCIPLIN
(Unprofessional Conduct by Respondents SavOn.com and Browi —
F‘a_iling to Dispense M_,e;dic’ations in Properly Labeled Containers)

53. Respondents SavOn.coi and Brown are subject to disciplinary aetidh for

unprofessional condudct under Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that Respondents dispensed

medications in impropetly labeled containers, in violation of Code Section 4076, subdivision (a),
as set foith in paragraphs 27 to 43, which afe incorporated hete by this fefetence, and as follows:

a.  Respondents shipped prescrintions with the name DailyMed California on the boxed
containers and shipping lebels, and the name DailyMed Carlsbad oni the prescription strip labels;
and

i
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b.  Respondents S8avOn.com and Brown dispensed a prescription by affixing a
preseription label on & box of Cyclosporin 100 mg capsulés {0t a patient that identified the
mariufacturer as Watson but was manually changed to Teva, without the capsule identification
being changed. The resultant preséription label identified the capsules as oblong shaped, off- |
white in color, inseribed PA20, from Watson, but the label was affixed to the Teva box of
Cyclosporin 200 mg capsules which identified the capsules as an oblong shaped, brown capsule,
inscribed with a Togo and 100 mg. |

ELEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINT

. ‘-(Unirrot.‘és_sional Eonduct by Respondents SavOn.corii snd Brown —
Fajling to Dispense Medications in Child-Resistant Containers)

54. Respondents SavOn.com and Brown afe sybject o disciplinéry action for
unprofessional conduct under Code section 430,i, subsection (o), in that on June 14, 2011,
Respondehis dispensed medications in non-child resistant packaging without proper authorization
or warning, in violatich of CCR, title 16, Section 1717, subdivision (a), and CFR, title 16, section
1701.1, as set forth in paragraphs 27 to 43, which are ingorporated liere by this refefence.

IYELFTH CAUSE FORDISCIPLINE
" (Unprofessional Canduiét by Respondénts SavOii.éom and Browm —
| Eigaging in Fraud, Dishonesty, Deceif or Corruption)

55, Respondents SayOr.com and Brown dré subject {o disciplinary action for
unpibfessional ondudt under Code seeticn 4301, subsection (f) in that Respondents edgaged in
acts involving meral turpifude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption as set forth in paragraphs
27 to 43, whicﬁ are incorporated here by this reference, dnd as follows:

8. By illegally wholesaling darigerbus drigs in violation of California Code of |
Regulations section 1783, subdivision (d); ahd ‘

b. By illegally opérating DailyMed Californis, an unlicefised pharmacy, at Respondent
SayOn,com’s licensed pharmacy location in violation of Code Section 4110(a).

i
i
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THIRTERNTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessional Conduct by R.equhd.ents SavOn.com and Brown ~

* Illegal Transfers of Schedule I Controlled Substances)
56. . Respondents SavOn.com and Brown are subject to disciplinary action for

unprofessional conduct under Code seution 4301, subsestion (o), in that Respondents transferred

Schedule I coritrolled substances to DailyMed California, an unlicensed pharmacy, in violation of _

Code séction 4169, subdivision (a)(1), and without completing and retaining DEA Form 222 in
violation of CFR, title 21, sectioh 1305,13, as set forth in paragraphs 27 to 43, which are
iricorporated here by this reference.

FOURTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLIN®

(Unprofesstonal Conduct by Respandents SavOn.cori and Brown —
Tilegal Transfers of Schednle IIT, IV and V Controlled Substances)
57. Respondents Sav(Oii.com and Brown are subject to difcipliniy action for

unprofessiorial condudt under Code sedtion 4301, subdivisions (j) aid (o) In that Respandents

transferred Schedule I, IV and V controlled sibstances ip DaityMed California, afi unljcensed

pharmacy, in violation of Code section 4169, subdivision (a)(1), and without maintaining records
concerning the number of commeroial contatners distributed, including the date of and number of
containers In each reduction from inventory, and the narne, address, and registration number of
the pérson to whom the containers were distributed in violation of CFR, title 21, section 1304.22,
aybdivision (a)(2)(vii), as set forth in paragraphs 27 to 43, which are incorporated here by this
reference,
PRAYER

' WHEREFQRE, Complainant requests that a hca'riflg be held on the mattérs herein alieged,

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy 1ssue a decision:

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacy License No. PHY 48198 issued to SuperValu,

Inc., d.0.8. Sayon.com #5805;

2. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License No, RPH 32935 issued to Perry Wayno

Brown,
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DATED: 2-/ l‘?'/( ‘]L

3. Ordering Supervaly, Inc., d.b.a. Savon.com #5805 and Perry Wayne Brown to pay
ithe Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of this case,
pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125.3;

4, Taking such other and further actiol as deemed necess

Executile fficer

Board of Pham:acy

Department of Consumer A ffairs
State of California

Complainant

SD2011800857/70769803 doe
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Letter of Public Reproval in Case No. 4143
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Date:

Perry Wayne Brown
3299 Integrity Way

Fallbrook, CA 92028

Re: LETTER OF PUBLIC REPROVAL
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Perty Wayne Brown,
Pharmaclst Llcense No RPI'I 329335

Dear Mr, Brown:

On February 17, 2015, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, State of

Cali_foi‘n_ia, filed an Accusation against your Pharmacist License. The Accusation alleged that

 while serving as the pharmacist-in-charge for Supervaly, In¢., doing business as SavOn.com

#5805 located at 2510 E] Capnino Real, Suite A, Carlsbad, CA 92008, Pharmacy License No.
PHY 48198, you engaged in unprofessmnal conduct as follows:

(1) under Businéss and Professlons Code séétion 4301(]) and (o) 6n November 16, 2010,
when you dispensed prescrlptlons in prescription containers in the name of DajlyMed California
in violation of Business and Professions Code section 4076(a)(6).

(2) under Busmess anid Professions Codé séction 4301(0) on November 15, 2010 and
June 14, 2011, when you failed to maintain in California the hard copy, original prescription
records for prescrlptmns, lncludmg Schedule III and Schedule IV cor;trolled substancqs that you

4081(&) and sectlon 4105(d),

(3) under Business and Professwns Code section 4301(0) on November 15, 2010 when
you failed to properly print out, verify, date, sign and maintain prescription records for refilled
Schedule 1T and Schedule IV controlled substances in violation of Code of Federal Regulatmns,
title 21, section 1306.22;

(4) nider Business and Professmns Codé section 4301(0) when you aided and abetted the
111ega1 wholesaling of dangerous drugs in violation of Cahforma Code of Regulations, title 16,
section 1783(d);

(5) under Biisiness and Professions Code section 4301(j) when you failed to maintain
original prescriptions for Sghedule IT controlled substances for at least 3 years from the date of
filling for prescription in violation of Health and Safety Code section 11179;

(6) under Busmess and Professions Code section 4301(0) when between January 1, 2010
to May 16, 2011, you failed to submit CURES data for the Schedule II, Schedule ITT and
Schedule I'V controlled substances dispensed in violation of Health and Safety Code section
11165(d);

(7) under Business and Professions Co_dé section 4301 (o) on November 16, 2010 when
you aided and abetted DailyMed California to dispense controlled substances at SavOn.com
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#5805°s licensed facility without a separate Drug Enforcement Agency registration in violation
of Code of Federal Regulations, title 21, section 1301.11(a) and section 1301.12(a);

(8) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(o), for the operation of DailyMed
Cahforma, an uplicensed pharmacy, at SavOn,.com #5805’s licensed pharmacy location in
violation of Business and Professions Code section 41 10(a);

(9) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0), when you shipped
prescriptions without witten notice informing patients of their right to consultation from a
pharmacist who had ready access their medical records, and failed to provide a telephone number
of a California pharmacist in violation of Califorpia Code of Regulatl,or;s, title 16, section
1707.2(b)(2);

~ (10) under Business and Prbfessiqns Code section 4301 when you dispensed medications
in improperly labeled containers, in violation of Business and Professions Code section 4076(a);

(11) under Business and Professions Code section 4301 when on June 14, 2011, you
d1spensed medications in non-child resistant packaging without proper autherization or warning,
in violatioh of California Code of Rggulanpns, title 16, section 1717(a), and Code of Federal
Regulations, title 16, section 1701.1;

~ (12) under Business and Professions Code segtion 4301(f) when you engaged in acts
involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption by illegally wholesaling
dangerous drugs in viglatioh of California Code of Regulations section 1783(d); and by illegally
operating DaiflyMed California, an unlicensed pharmacy, at SavOn.com #5805s licensed

pharmacy location in violation of Business and Profesgions Code section 4110(a);

(13) under Business and Professmns Code section 4301(0), when you fransferred
Schedule IT controlled substances to DailyMed Californig, an uplicensed pharmacy, in violation

of Business and Professipns Code section 4169(a)(1), and without completing and retaining Drug

Enforcement Agency Form 222 in violation of Code of Federal Regulations, title 21, section -
1305.13; and

(14) undcr Business and Professions Code section 4301() and (o), when you transferred

'Schedule ITY, IV apd V controlled subst@,nces to DailyMed California, an unlicensed pharmacy,

in v1olqt1on of Qusmcss and Professions Code section 4169(&)(1), and without mmntalmng
records concerning the number of commercial coptainers distributed, including the date of'and
number of containers in each reduction from inventory, and the name, address, and registration
number of the person to whom the contaipers wete distributed in v1ola1;1on of Code of Federal
Regulations, title 21, section 1304.22(a)(2)(vii);

You agreed that the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 4143, if proven ata
hearing, constituted cause for imposing discipline upon your Phapmacist License. You agreed
that at a hearing Complainant could establish a factual basis for the charges in the Accusation,
and gave up your right to contest those charges. Finally, you agreed that your Pharmacist
License was subject to discipline, and agreed to be bound by the Board’s Disciplinary Order.
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Accordingly, in resolution of this matter under the authority provided under Business and

Professions Codg section 495, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs issues
this letter of public reproval.

Sincerely,

VIRGINIA HEROLD
Execittive Officer

Board of Pharmacy .
Department of Consumer Affairs






